SCOTTISH HOSPITALS INQUIRY

Hearing commencing 26 February 2024

Bundle 4 — Documentation relating to the
Certificate of Practical Completion

This document may contain Protected Material within the terms of Restriction Order
1 made by the Chair of the Scottish Hospitals Inquiry and dated 26 August 2021.
Anyone in receipt of this document should familiarise themselves with the terms of
that Restriction Order as regards the use that may be made of this material.

The terms of that restriction order are published on the Inquiry website.
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From: Sansbury, Jackie

Sent: 04 January 2019 10:08

To: ‘David Wilson'

Cc: Darren Pike; Currie, Brian; Henderson, Ronnie
Subject: Theatre validastion

Dear all please see the requirements from Dr Inverarity the head virologist for NHS Lothian regarding
theatre verification.

We insist that the requirements of SHTM 03-01 be met in that Infection Control required a formal
validation summary report (and not a collection of documents with uninterpreted particle count and
pressure).

The non-negotiable expectation from SHTM 03-01.

Ventilation system commissioning/validation report

8.64 Following commissioning and/or validation a full report detailing the findings should be produced.
The system will only be acceptable to the client if at the time of validation it is considered fit for
purpose and will only require routine maintenance in order to remain so for its projected life.

8.65 The report shall conclude with a clear statement as to whether the ventilation system achieved or
did not achieve the required standard. A copy of the report should be lodged with the following groups:
O the user department;

O infection control (where required);

O estates and facilities.

and UCV validation report

8.173 A validation a full report detailing the findings should be produced. The report shall conclude
with a clear statement as to whether the UCV theatre suite achieved or did not achieve the standard
set out above.

8.174 A copy of the report should be lodged with the following groups: SHTM 03-01: Part A — Design and
Validation
Version 2: February 2014 Page 138 of 184 [0 Health Facilities Scotland, a division of NHS National Services Scotland.
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0 operating department;
O infection control;

O estates and facilities.

David, when do you think these will be available? Can we discuss it?

Jackie Sansbury

Head of Commissioning
RHSC & DCN - Little France
NHS Lothian

A45394201
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From: Henderson, Ronnie

Sent: 11 January 2019 14:18

To: Inverarity, Donald; Sutherland, SarahJane; Sansbury, Jackie
Subject: RE: 20190109151315918.pdf

All,

MPX will by handover have carried out all the tests and validation required in the SHTM and will record that they
have done so on the master sheet Jackie attached. These results and any commentary will be available as part of the
O & M manual, this is in line with all projects carried out in NHSL. This will not be in the form of a specific report.
Should we wish to have the validation done independently this can be arranged after handover at a cost to NHSL,
however it is worth noting that the company NHSL usually employs to do validation checks of this type is the
company carrying out the commissioning on behalf of Multiplex.

Happy to meet and discuss so that we can be reassured what is being done meets our needs.
Regards

Ronnie

Ronnie Henderson
Commissioning Manager Hard FM
RHSC & DCN - Little France

NHS Lothian

From: Inverarity, Donald

Sent: 11 January 2019 11:50

To: Sutherland, SarahJane; Sansbury, Jackie
Cc: Henderson, Ronnie

Subject: RE: 20190109151315918.pdf

Thanks Sarah,

Yes | agree, Jackie the validation report should demonstrate that all aspects of SHTM 03-01 have been addressed.
This is a much wider exercise than only addressing infection control issues or air testing. The company that performs
the validation is expected by SHTM 03-01 (and us) to produce an easy to read succinct report that outlines which
aspects have passed or failed, what snagging issues have been identified and how they have been corrected.

There is a recent example of such a report from the commissioning of the new theatres at SJH a couple of years ago.
All the best

Donald

From: Sutherland, SarahJane
Sent: 11 January 2019 11:42
To: Sansbury, Jackie; Inverarity, Donald
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Cc: Henderson, Ronnie
Subject: 20190109151315918.pdf

Good Morning Jackie,

| have had a look at which guidance relates to Ventilation and note that there is specific guidance within SHTM 03-
01 ‘Ventilation within Healthcare premises’ Part A — Design and Validation which outlines the validation and
commissioning process (section 8) — | have attached a copy.

The contractor/project team should therefore refer to this document to ensure that all the requirements have been
met as outlined in the guidance. The section also includes detail in relation to air sampling.

Kind regards
Sarah

Sarah Jane Sutherland

Lead HAI Scribe Advisor

Infection Prevention and Control Team
NHS Lothian

From: Sansbury, Jackie

Sent: 09 January 2019 16:02

To: Inverarity, Donald; Sutherland, SarahJane
Cc: Henderson, Ronnie

Subject:

Dear both, re theatre validation.

Please see attached the sheet Multiplex intends to complete fro the theatres.
Does this cover all you need?

Jackie

A45394201
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Director-General Health & Social Care and G ‘ Scottish Government
Chief Executive NHSScotland > 4

Paul Gray N gov.scot
I

I

NHS Chief Executives

Cc Directors of Estates

25 January 2019

Dear Colleague
Queen Elizabeth University Hospital

Following my call with you on Tuesday 22 January about the ongoing incident at the Queen
Elizabeth University Hospital, | said | would write to you with a set of actions following the
meeting of the Strategic Facilities Group on Wednesday 23 January where this issue was
discussed at length.

While the cause of the Cryptococcus infections in QEUH is not fully understood at present,
and we continue to gather further intelligence on the situation which is resulting in further
hypothesises being developed and investigated, there are however, a number of controls that
| would like you to confirm are in place and working effectively:

= All plant rooms must be secure and have adequate access controls in place at all times;

= All plant rooms need to be clean and free of vermin;

= Standard Operating Procedures for the management of plant rooms are in place and
being followed;

= All critical ventilation systems should be inspected and maintained in line with ‘Scottish
Health Technical Memorandum 03-01: Ventilation for healthcare premises’.

| have asked Health Facilities Scotland to co-ordinate the responses and would ask that you
ety o [N ov'c< ‘o I © Fid=y . February

In addition to these control measures, the Strategic Facilities Group has undertaken to share
best practice with regard to relevant Standard Operating Procedures and anti-pest
management. The Ventilation Group, which reports direct to the Scottish Engineering and

Technology Advisory Group (SETAG), will consider whether SHTM 03-01 needs to be revised
and updated in view of recent developments.

Yours sincerely

A45394201
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190131 IHSL.NHSL PLant Rooms.Ventilation Systems

To: Brian Currie
Lothian Health Board

315 January 2019

Dear Sirs,

"Re-Provision of RHSC and DCN at Little France
Plant Rooms + Ventilation Systems

Further to your letter dated 28th January 2019 enclosing a letter from the Director - General
Health & Social Care and Chief Executive NHSScotland please find our responses on the
items listed relative to the construction and operational phases.

All Plant rooms must be secure and have adequate access controls in place at all
times

Construction: - All plant rooms are secure with a procedure in place for entry and
undertaking works.

Operations: - All plantroom access will be strictly controlled by the Helpdesk and Appointed
Person (AP), Competent Person (CP) or Responsible Person (RP) depending on the works
to be completed within. The key sets will be strictly managed with Permit to

Access / Permit to Work control measures in place.

All plant rooms maintained clean and free of vermin

Construction: - All plant rooms are maintained clean and vermin free

Operations: - All plant rooms will be maintained clean and monitored for vermin activity.
Vermin activity will be reported to the Board in line with the FM Service Matrix.

Standard Operating Procedure for the management of plant rooms are in place and
being followed

Construction: - Procedures during the construction phase differ from those in the operational
phase, however during the construction phase these have been in line with good industry
practice.

Operations: - All Standard Operating Procedures for plant room works will be in place and
align with the equipment within the locations.

A45394201
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All critical ventilation systems inspected and maintained in line with 'Scottish Health
Technical Memorandum 03-01: Ventilation for healthcare premises

Construction: - All ventilation systems have been designed, installed and commissioned in
line with SHTM 03-01 as required, systems are maintained in such a manner which allows
handover at actual completion to meet SHTM 03/01 standards.

Operations: - All critical ventilation systems will be inspected and maintained in line with
'Scottish Health Technical Memorandum 03-01: Ventilation for healthcare premises.

We confirm the necessary controls are in place and working effectively.

Yours faithfully

Wallace Weir
Project Co Representative
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Schedule of Condition:

A Schedule of Condition of the Access Area being occupied has been prepared in accordance with
paragraph 2 of Part 3 of Schedule Part 31 (Consort Interface with Campus Site and/or Campus
Facilities) of this Agreement and a copy is in the possession of both the Board and Consort.

Access Strategy:

Project Co shall ensure pedestrian and vehicular access to the Campus Site and Campus Facilities
must be maintained at all times and shall comply with the Access Strategy, which in turn shall comply
with the requirements of paragraph 1.2 of Section 5 of Part 1 of Schedule Part 31 (Consort Interface
with Campus Site and/or Campus Facilities) of this Agreement, when taking any access over the
Orange Area.

Responsibility for traffic management:

Project Co shall will be responsible for management of traffic across the Orange Area adjacent to the
Yellow Area and primary responsibility for health and safety of all users of the Orange Area and road
traffic signage and pedestrian crossings within the Orange Area

Arrangements for traffic management:

Project Co's traffic arrangements shall be managed by Multiplex Construction Europe Ltd (MPX) and
supervised by Stuart Jackson (Project Manager) || ]Il who may delegate authority to a
competent and suitably qualified employee of MPX, contact details of whom will be communicated
timeously.

Journeys:

Project Co is unable to quantify the expected number of journeys. Alt deliveries and unloading will be
subject to Method Statement ‘091-MS-CRUM-058-00-CCTV Ducting’ {2 pages) & ‘RAMS Method
Statement Temp CCTV Fibre Works’ (3 pages) attached.

Timing of access:

Project Co requests that the time of day when access is required shall generally be 0700hrs to
1800hrs.

Construction traffic:

Project Co's construction traffic will be directed in accordance with Method Statement ‘091-MS-
CRUM-058-00-CCTV Ducting’ (2 pages) & ‘RAMS Method Statement Temp CCTV Fibre Works' (3

A45394201
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Commissioning Completion Certificate

Issued by:

Address:

Project Co:

Address:

Board:

Address:

Contractor:

Address:

Issue date:

Works:

Situated at:

Arcadis LLP (previously EC Harris LLP)

IHS Lothian Limited

Lothian Health Board

Multiplex Construction Europe Limited (previously
Brookfield Multiplex Construction Europe Limited)

22" February 2019
Re-provision of RHSC and DCN at Little France

Little France Crescent, Edinburgh EH16 4TJ

Under the terms of the above-mentioned Project Agreement and as subsequently
amended and supplemented by the Settlement Agreement and Supplemental
Agreement relating to the Project Agreement. (Concluded and implemented

22/02/2019).

We certify that the Actual Commissioning End Date of the Works was achieved on

22" February 2019.

To be signed by or for the issuer named above.

Signed

On behalf of Arcadis LLP

CC Lothian Health Board

IHS Lothian Limited

Multiplex Construction Europe Ltd

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

22nd February 2019
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

22/02/2019)

We certify that the Actual Completion Date of the Works was achieved on 22"

February 2019.

To be signed by or for the issuer named above.

Signed

On of Arcadis LLP

CC Lothian Health Board

IHS Lothian Limited

Multiplex Construction Europe Ltd
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Message
From: Edwards, John [
Sent: 27/03/2019 08:51:31

To: Henderson, Ronnic [
cc Matthew Templeton [
N - ©rowvn [
Grour N O cn Pike
I - Cunningharn [ - \son
I D-bshire, Christian (Y C. e, 5rian

I /-  2c: \veir

Subject: RE: Water Testing Confirmation
Attachments: RE: RHSC - Water Sampling

Ronnie.
Many thanks for your mail.

There are two elements in respect of clause 6.21 of the ‘PA Settlement Agreement’ the first is the obligation by Project
Co to undertake the water testing, present the results and attend to any non-compliances. The second is for the IT to
review the information obtained by Project Co’s process and in clause 6,21.3 advise if there is reasonable cause for
concern that future non-compliances may occur.

As you have observed, when we issued our statement there were still items to be dealt with but based on the
information contained in the attached e-mail from David Wilson, which makes reference to the remedial measures in
place to deal with these items it is the IT’s opinion that no reasonable cause for concern that future non-compliances
may occur were present, providing that the caveats in respect of management and maintenance of the water system
were followed.

For reference | have copied clause 6.21 below:

.24 Water Testing

#2101

be gsmwz

%?ﬁl’i

212 Th ndio
hofore 5 B
by Progect Oo on w%&-

Regards

John
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John Edwards
BEng, MSc, PGCE, CEng, MCIBSE, MCIOB
Senior Consultant

wwrwy aroadis. com

Arcadis LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England, registered number OC368843. Registered office, Arcadis House, 34 York Way,
London, N1 9AB. A list of the members' names is available for inspection at the above office. Part of the Arcadis Group of Companies, along with other
entities in the UK. Regulated by RICS.

From: Henderson, Ronnic

Sent: 25 March 2019 13:24

To: Edwards, John (Y .rric, Brian (N 2! |2ce Weir
Cc: Matthew Templeton [ = &rovr [ : D- "
pike [ D= Cunninghar N : D-id \Vilson
N : Do byshire, Christian [

Subject: RE: Water Testing Confirmation

Hi John,

| note this with interest and request clarity on a couple of points.

As far as | am aware we await clear results from 4No. Zip Hydrotaps and from a P, Asruginoesa positive inroom 3-C1.1-
047 can you confirm if this is your current understanding?

I note reference to planned remedial measures, are these available for review/comment by the board?

if both of the above points are not fully closed out it means we do not yet have 3 full set of clear test results.

Repards

Ronnie

Ronnie Henderson
Commissioning Manager Hard FM
RHSC & DON - Little France

NHS Lothian
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From: Edwards, John

Sent: 25 March 2019 08:17

To: Currie, Brian; Wallace Weir

Cc: Matthew Templeton; Bob Brown; Henderson, Ronnie; Darren Pike; David Cunningham; David Wilson; Darbyshire,
Christian

Subject: Water Testing Confirmation

Brian, Wallace

In accordance with clause 6.21 of the PA Settlement Agreement the Independent Tester having reviewed the test results
provided by Multiplex and noted the remedial and planned remedial measures undertaken and planned by Mercury on
behalf of Multiplex confirm that a future non-compliance should not occur with the installed water systems providing
that appropriate water management and maintenance processes in accordance with the requirements with SHTM04-01

and L8 are followed in the future.

Regards

John

John Edwards
BEng, MSc, PGCE, CEng, MCIBSE, MCIOB
Senior Consultant

waarw arcadis.com

Arcadis LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England, registered number OC368843. Registered office, Arcadis House, 34 York Way,
London, N1 9AB. A list of the members' names is available for inspection at the above office. Part of the Arcadis Group of Companies, along with other
entities in the UK. Regulated by RICS.

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This
email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an
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Sent: 12 June 2019 10:26

To: 'GRIFFITHS, Mark'

Subject: FW: BYES Water Systems Management
Mark,

| thought it worth following up on your comments on our call yesterday regards the water system. You mentioned
that both the NHSL and Bouygues Authorising Engineer had suggested the water system was not safe for handover.
IHSL disagree with this statement.

As stated on our call, IHSL’s position is that the water system was signed off by the Independent Tester as
achieving compliance on the 22" February 2019; and this is the contractual trigger for the handover of the system
from construction to operations (MPX to BYES). We will confirm our position on this later today.

Notwithstanding the above, the email chain below does not suggest the Bouygues AE considers the water system to
be unsafe as stated:

Extract from lan Clark (Bouygues AE) email dated 6 June: “/ have advised the perceived risks of the system as well
as the content of our conversations to my senior management team. The decision to accept operational
management from MPX to BYES, as well as the acceptance of formal handover will be communicated to you later on
today.”

IHSL understand lan Clark discussed the water system with Bouygues senior management, which resulted in an
email from Alan Hall (also dated 6 June 2019) which elected to adopt an alternative stance, where Alan advised
that Bouygues cannot accept the water management system. We consider this to be in breach of the FM Contract
and indeed the position discussed at a meeting with NHSL, Bouygues and IHSL.

The email chain below also includes NHSL’s notes from a meeting on water management, noting point 19, where “IC
offered opprtunity to ask any questions and was keen to reasssure NHSL of the safety of the water
systems” (IC being lan Clark, Bouygues AE)

It is worth stating that the Bouygues AE and site management team have worked well and taken a pragmatic
approach to moving matters forward, which is recognised and appreciated within IHSL.

| would appreciate your assistance in facilitating Bouygues acceptance of the water system; as it would appear to
have got snagged up with the ongoing contractual issues. IHSL would be happy to set-up a meeting/call with
Bouygues, Multiplex and IHSL to help resolve any Bouygues concerns.

Regards
Matt

From: CLARK, an (eves v

Sent: 06 June 2019 12:54
To: Henderson, Ronnie
Bob Brown
Cc: GORDON, David
HERKES, Alan
Subject: RE: BYES Water Systems Management

; HAIR, Richard ;
; HALL, Alan
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Good afternoon Bob, Ronnie and Dennis,

Many thanks for the email, the below looks fine to me barring the following observations;

BYES sampling to take place once all multiplex works are complete, sample points to be agreed — IC/All to action
Sampling locations and scope of sampling was advised as being subject to agreement.

Discussion around definition of system, all agreed system includes all connected group 1 equipment

Group 1 equipment connected to the Hot and Cold domestic water system installation includes equipment of
varying types which are used for a variety of purposes — e.g. personal use like taps and showers; process functional
use like autoclaves and toilets.

Bouygues shall ensure the water system installations (BCWS, BHWS and MCWS) are managed and maintained in
keeping with the requirements to control legionella and water hygiene as applicable which will be through our
written scheme of control, and will also deliver maintenance to the connected equipment as per our contractual
agreement.

Specific risk assessed equipment within Group 1 connected to the water system installations will be recorded on the
written scheme of control, which will be made readily available to all relevant parties.

When will handover of water management from MPX to BYES occur — BB/IC confirmed BYES will begin operational
management imminently but will not accept formal handover until conclusion of BYES/MPX agreed works around
11"/12" June

| have advised the perceived risks of the system as well as the content of our conversations to my senior
management team. The decision to accept operational management from MPX to BYES, as well as the acceptance of
formal handover will be communicated to you later on today.

| trust this is to your understanding, if you have any queries please let me know and | will do all | can to help,

Thanks and Kind Regards

lan CLARK  MIET MIWFM
Performance and Compliance Manager
Bouygues E&S FM UK Limited

www.bouygues-es.co.uk

I:lplay your part in saving the environment. Please do not print this email unless you really need to!

Sent: 30 May 2019 15:33

ro: CLARK, fn (5ves v [ s e e I

; HAIR, Richard ;
; HALL, Alan

Cc: GORDON, David
HERKES, Alan
Subject: RE: BYES Water Systems Management
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Hi lan, All,

Thought | would list the things that came up in no particular order, please feel free to add anything I've missed.

Attendees: Ronnie Henderson (RH), Dennis Kelly (DK), lan Clark, (IC), Alan Herkes (AH), Bob Brown (BB)

W

© N v

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

Formation of a site specific water action group — who chairs, representation, reporting? — All to Action.

BB suggested BYES should have direct access to IPCN provided NHSL estates were kept informed — DK
confirmed that evidence shows that a good and direct relationship between IPCN & Estates(BYES) is key to
good water management — RH to discuss with Brian Douglas(BD)/George Curley(GC)

IC stated that BYES water management policy and procedure complies with SHTM 04-01, HTM 04-01 and L8
BYES sampling to take place once all multiplex works are complete, sample points to be agreed — IC/All to
action

Discussion around definition of system, all agreed system includes all connected group 1 equipment

Why is raw water installed in kitchen — RH to investigate

Confirmation of NHS water management structure — RH to action via BD/GC

Conditions of lease relative to water management and escalation process for ECHC, UofE, Ronald McDonald
House etc — RH to action

Formal request to PCo to adopt HTM 04-01 and HPS/HFS guidance — BD/GC to action

Routine sampling for P. Aeruginosa discussed, NHSL to confirm formally if supplementary sampling required
to 100% over 2 years — BD/GC to Action

BD/GC to confirm extent to which HTM 04-01 will apply with reference to differences between Scottish and
UK legislation and Byelaws

When will handover of water management from MPX to BYES occur — BB/IC confirmed BYES will begin
operational management imminently but will not accept formal handover until conclusion of BYES/MPX
agreed works around 11*"/12%" June

SOP required for NHS domestic staff cleaning of water outlets — Action RH/BD/GC

All agreed Zip Hydrotaps are now safe to use

Records of current management — IC/AH to provide details of current water usage and throughput, verbal
indications (70000litres/day? — IC/AH please confirm) appear satisfactory as stated by DK, RH/BD/GC/DKwill
review evidence. IC/AH to action

IC explained philosophy of water management via colour coded line drawings — IC/AH to provide
opportunity to review procedure

Generic water management documents have been updated — IC/AH to provide opportunity to review
procedure

Evidence required of additional risk associated with Zip Hydrotaps — RH to investigate

IC offered opprtunity to ask any questions and was keen to reasssure NHSL of the safety of the
water systems

All agreed it was a very worthwhile and productive meeting and all actions should be followed up
ASAP

Regards

Ronnie

Ronnie Henderson
Commissioning Manager Hard FM
RHSC & DCN - Little France

NHS Lothian
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Sent: 29 May 2019 16:53

To: Henderson, Ronnie; Dennis Kelly New;w
Cc: GORDON, David; HAIR, Richard; HERKES, Alan; , Alan
Subject: RE: BYES Water Systems Management

Good afternoon all,

Many thanks for your time this morning, it was good to meet formally and establish a rapport,

As discussed during the meeting, Bouygues will happily provide assurance to the compliant and safe delivery of the
water systems and equipment under our control, and will work with you to ensure confidence in the same.

In reference to the water management clarification questions posed during the meeting, please can you send these
through to us and we will respond as required,

Thanks and Kind Regards

lan CLARK  MIET MIWFM
Performance and Compliance Manager
Bouygues E&S FM UK Limited

www.bouygues-es.co.uk|

|:|Play your part in saving the environment. Please do not print this email unless you really need to!

From: CLARK, lan (BYes FM)
Sent: 27 May 2019 16:33
To: 'Henderson, Ronnie'
Cc: GORDON, David
HERKES, Alan

; HAIR, Richard ;
; HALL, Alan ; Dennis Kelly New

Subject: RE: BYES Water Systems Management
Good afternoon Ronnie,

Many thanks for the below, the agenda looks fine as an initial scope and we will be as flexible as we can so to
include additional items that may pop up during the review process.

In advance of our meeting, please be aware that the Water management PPMs currently being completed by
Multiplex are being managed by Multiplex, and they retain the relevant records.
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It is understood these records are to be scanned and included within the Zutec records system as part of the
handover process, but are not necessarily available as required for all completed tasks. So there may be some
information gaps based upon your agenda points noted.

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

Sent: 27 May 2019 11:23
To: CLARK, lan (BYes FM)
Cc: GORDON, David
HERKES, Alan
Subject: RE: BYES Water Systems Management

; Dennis Kelly New
; HAIR, Richard
; HALL, Alan

Hi lan,
Thanks for this.
We will aim to keep it informal with a loose agenda along the following lines.

1. Introductions
2. Current status of the water systems
e  Qutstanding test results
e  Zip Hydrotaps
e Handover to Bouygues from MPX
e Analysis results
e  MPX water management including records of flushing and temperature checks
3. Water Safety Management Documentation
e  Bouygues risk assessment
e  Bouygues Policy & Procedure
e  As built drawings and schematics
e  Records of checks/maintenance

4. Guidance

e HTM 04-01

e  HPS/HFS guidance re Pseudomonas Aeruginosa
5. AOCB

Feel free to suggest or add other items.
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See you on Wednesday
Regards

Ronnie

Ronnie Henderson
Commissioning Manager Hard FM
RHSC & DCN - Little France

NHS Lothian

Sent: 24 May 2019 16:47

To: Henderson, Ronnie; Dennis Kelly New

Cc: GORDON, David; HAIR, Richard; HERKES, Alan; HALL, Alan
Subject: RE: BYES Water Systems Management

Good afternoon Ronnie,

| have not prepared an agenda for this so far and am happy for you put something together if you are?

Essentially however, our aim of the meeting is to firstly formally introduce ourselves and put names to faces, but
also to answer whatever queries you may have relating to our management of the water systems, and provide you

with the necessary assurance we are operating safely,

Thanks and Kind Regards

lan CLARK  MIET MIWFM
Performance and Compliance Manager
Bouygues E&S FM UK Limited

www.bouygues-es.co.uk

I:lPIay your part in saving the environment. Please do not print this email unless you really need to!

Sent: 24 May 2019 16:11
To: CLARK, lan (BYes FM) ; Dennis Kelly New >
Cc: GORDON, Davi HAIR, Richard ;
6
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Subject: RE: BYES Water Systems Management
Thanks lan,
| can collect him at reception and bring him down
Do we need an agenda for the meeting, happy to prepare one if necessary.
Look forward to seeing you on Wednesday

Regards

Ronnie

Ronnie Henderson
Commissioning Manager Hard FM
RHSC & DCN - Little France

NHS Lothian

Sent: 24 May 2019 15:27

To: Henderson, Ronnie; Dennis Kelly New

Cc: GORDON, David; HAIR, Richard; HERKES, Alan; HALL, Alan
Subject: RE: BYES Water Systems Management

Good afternoon Ronnie and Dennis,
10 am is fine us,

For the meeting venue, | have arranged for a room to be available in our office area which is located within the
basement floor of RHCYP.

When you arrive at reception, you can either ask for them to call us, or you call us directly on 0131 465 5891 and we
will collect you.

Have a great weekend,
Thanks and Kind Regards

lan CLARK  MIET MIWFM
Performance and Compliance Manager
Bouygues E&S FM UK Limited

www.bouygues-es.co.ukl:l
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I:lPIay your part in saving the environment. Please do not print this email unless you really need to!

Sent: 24 May 2019 14:03
To: CLARK, lan (BYes FM)
Cc: GORDON, David
HERKES, Alan
Subject: RE: BYES Water Systems Management

>; Dennis Kelly New
; HAIR, Richard
; HALL, Alan

Hi lan,
Looking forward to meeting you too, can you confirm Dennis’s suggested time of 10:00 is suitable.
Regards

Ronnie

Ronnie Henderson
Commissioning Manager Hard FM
RHSC & DCN - Little France

NHS Lothian

Sent: 24 May 2019 08:28

To: Dennis Kelly New; Henderson, Ronnie

Cc: GORDON, David; HAIR, Richard; HERKES, Alan; HALL, Alan
Subject: RE: BYES Water Systems Management

Good morning Ronnie and Dennis,

| can confirm | will be available on the 29'" to meet and to discuss Water Management at RHCYP, and am looking
forward to meeting you both.

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

Sent: 24 May 2019 07:33
; HAIR, Richard ;
; CLARK, lan (BYes FM)

To: Henderson, Ronnie
Cc: GORDON, David

Morning Ronnie. My meeting with NHS Lothian on the 29th is now confirmed at 13.30hrs - that means |
have the morning of the 29th available to meet with Bouygues. Just keeping you up to date.

HERKES, Alan
Subject: Re: BYES Water Systems Management

Regards,

Dennis.

On 16 May 2019, at 12:57, Henderson, Ronnie ||| G

wrote:
Hi Dennis,

Thanks for that, can | ask you to block out the 29" subject to confirmation and by copy | will ask
Bouygues AE lan Clark to do the same.

Regards
Ronnie

Ronnie Henderson
Commissioning Manager Hard FM
RHSC & DCN - Little France

NHS Lothian

RHSC & DCN Site Office

From: pennis Kelly New [
Sent: 16 May 2019 11:1

To: Henderson, Ronnie

Subject: Re: BYES Water Systems Management

9
A45394201



Page 257

Hi Ronnie, just to let you know that the 30th May has gone but the 29th May is still
available.

Dennis.

On 16 May 2019, at 10:04, Dennis Kelly New ||| G ot

Morning Ronnie - only dates | can do over the next two weeks would be the 29th or 30th
May - either of those work. I am happy to meet the AE and to try and understand their
approach to water safety.

Dennis.

On 15 May 2019, at 09:08, Henderson, Ronnic
wrote:

All,

Thanks for your comments | will forward to Bouygues along with our own. Bouygues have requested
that an introductory meeting be arranged between their AE and yourself Dennis, if you could let me
know your availability over the next 2 weeks | will try to arrange.

Regards

Ronnie

Ronnie Henderson
Commissioning Manager Hard FM
RHSC & DCN - Little France

NHS Lothian

| EE——

From: Dennis Kelly New_

Sent: 14 May 2019 13:3

To: Curley, George

Cc: lan (NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND) STORRAR; Douglas, Brian; Henderson, Ronnie; John
Bryson

Subject: Re: BYES Water Systems Management

| agree Georges. If they have an AE then they should work with that person to pull together a
workable document that relates to the findings of the risk assessment.

Dennis.

10
A45394201



Page 258

On 14 May 2019, at 12:22, Curley, George_ wrote:

Hi All, can we therefore recommend that this doc is not acceptable in its current form and
requires reworking.

It is too generic, no water safety plan nor specific risks identified within the site that suggest
again no specific assessments have been undertaken.

There are also concerns that there is no direct responsibility, not sure from the Document if
Byeges or Multiplex own the document an is my main concern.

| suggest we meet on my return and feedback our views to date.

George

Sent from my iPad

e

| have had a quick look at the document. It is not a close in depth review and | can do that if you
wish. However, | think there are some issues which would need looked at prior to doing that.
Initial thoughts are below:-

* My experience with these documents has told me that people rarely dig into a document this
big. I haven’t seen a document this big anywhere else in NHS Scotland.

* | favour simplicity with these documents and this is a very big doc that is way too generic.

* | also favour splitting out the Policy document and the Procedures documents into two
separate documents. The policy document could apply across a number of hospitals. The
procedures document needs to be more specific to

* | feel there is a lot of copied and pasted information, much of it which does not necessarily
apply

* There are too many generic comments and actions.

These are initial thoughts. In summary my feeling is that this is not a user friendly or specific
enough document.

Dennis.

On 13 Mai 2019, at 15:38, STORRAR, lan iNHS NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND)
wrote:

Ronnie

| would echo Brian’s comments, but | would expect a specific document for your site and not
some generic document with reference to cooling towers etc. | would not want to make
comments as it is so generic, but | note that the responsibility matrix has not been defined.
Regards

lan

lan Storrar BSc CEng FCIBSE FIHEEM MIET

Head of Engineering - Health Facilities Scotland
Procurement, Commissioning and Facilities

11
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www.hfs.scot.nhs.uk<blocked::http://www.hfs.scot.nhs.uk/>
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NHS National Services Scotland is the common name for the Common Services Agency for the
Scotish Health Senvice [

From: Dougias, aricn I

Sent: 13 May 2019 14:10

To: Henderson Ronnie (NHS
LOTHIAN)
>

Cc: STORRAR, lan (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND); '‘John Bryson'; ‘Dennis Kelly
New'
Subject: RE: BYES Water Systems Management

Hi Ronnie

Having looked at most of the 168 pages the majority appears to be extracts of HTM04-01 and
HSG 274 part 2 and a standard issue Bouygues (Multiplex?) document therefore technically it
should be OK, the main question being are there any “anomalies” at the new site where this
wouldn’t apply or methods would be different because of the client group and environment?

There are some minor typos where they refer to Trusts rather than Board and English reference
to DIPC etc which we don’t have in Lothian.

Can we assume the handwritten parts will be typed up in the final revision? There are a number
of sections that are blank? E.g. Legionella sampling and Pseudomonas risk assessment.

Has a copy been passed to IPCT/Donald?
Regards

Brian Douglas
Head of Operations - Hard FM

Think GREEN please keep this on the screen

From: Henderson, Ronnie

Sent: 17 April 2019 09:31

To: Douglas, Brian; Curley, George

Cc: 'STORRAR, lan (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND)'
Subject: FW: BYES Water Systems Management

Hi Brian, George,

Please see attached Bouygues Water Systems Management Policy/Procedure. We have been
asked to review and comment which | am in the process of doing, would appreciate it if you
could add any comments you may have. Feel free to send on to John Bryson and/or Dennis for
comment.

lan - | have sent this FYI but feel free to add any comments also.

Regards

Ronnie

Ronnie Henderson
Commissioning Manager Hard FM

12
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RHSC & DCN - Little France
NHS Lothian

From: Kolodzieiczyk, Karmil

Sent: 17 April 2019 09:21

To: Henderson, Ronnie

Subject: BYES Water Systems Management
Ronnie,

Please see attached for onward distribution.

Kamil

Kamil Kolodziejczyk
MSc, BSc(Hons)

Project Manager

<image001.png>

Mott MacDonald

Website<http://www.mottmac.com/> | Twitter<https://twitter.com/mottmacdonald> |
LinkedIn<https://www.linkedin.com/company/7253> | Facebook<https://www.facebook.com/mot
tmacdonaldgroup> | YouTube<https://www.youtube.com/user/mottmacdonaldgroup>

Mott MacDonald Group Limited. Registered in England and Wales no. 1110949
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